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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on Thursday the 26th October, 2023
Et 09:00 AM at its registered office, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad fo transact the following
Lsiness :-

1. To confirm the minutes of the AnnualGeneral Meeting held on 28.10.2022.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended June 30, 2023 together
with the Directors’ and Auditor's re ports thereon.

3. To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2024 and fix their remuneration. The Company received a notice
10 appoint M/s.Arshad Raheem & Co. Chartered Accountants for appointment as auditors of the company for the
next year,

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

AIMAL SHABAR
FAISALABAD: 05.10.2023 (Company Secretary)

NOTES:

1. The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 19.10.2023 to 26.10.2023 (both days inclusive).
Transfer received at the office of Share Registrar of the company, Mis. Hameed Majeed Associales (Pvi) Ltd.. H. M.
House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore, by the close of business on 18th October 2023 will be freated intime.

2. Amemberentitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member of the com pany as a proxy to attend
and vote instead of him/her. Proxy Form duly completed should reach the Registered Office of the Company at least
48 hours before the time of meeting.

3. Anyindividual beneficial owner of CDC entitled to attend and vote at this meeting must bring his/her CNIC or Passport
1o prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy must enclose an attested copy of hisiher CNIC or Passport.
Representative of Corporate Member should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.0. 779(1)/2011 dated August 18, 2011 has
directed all listed companies to ensure that Dividend Warrants should bear the Computerized National Identity Card
(GNIC) Numbers of the registered members. Members who have not yel provided attested copies of their valid CNICs
/ NTNs (in case of corporate entities) are requested to send the same directly to the Share Registrar at

aforementioned address.

I 5. In pursuance of the directions given by SECP vide SRO 787 (10/2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders
who desire to receive Notice & Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of receiving the same by
Post are advised to give their formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard request from which is
available at the Company's website i.e. www.jatml.com and send the said form duly filled in and signed along with
copy of histher CNIC / Passport to the Company's Share Registrar. Please note that giving email address for receiving
of Notice & annual Financial Statement instead of receiving the same by post is optional, in case you do not wish to
avail this facility please ignore this notice and, in such case, Notice & Annual Financial Statement will be sent at your
registered address, as per normal practice.

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of the Companies Act, 2017, if company receives consent from shareholders holding
aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location 1o participate in the meeting through video
conference at least 7 days prior to the date of meeting, the compa ny will arrange video conference facility in that city
subject to availability of such facility in that city. To avail this facility please provide following information and submit it to
the registered office of the Company.

R s R PR T, bein a member of J. A. TEXTILE MILLS
LIMITED, holder of .........................Ordinary Shares as p
................................. hereby opt for Video conference facility at..................

Signature of members

Members of the Company are requested to immediately notify the change df address, if any,
and ask for consolidation of their folio numbers.




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Board of Directors is please

d to present 36% annual report together with audited accounts of the
Compan ear ended June

30, 2023.

—_—

i g - Ery
' g - eeUnd 5 5 5 2June 30,2032 ;
e Rupeesin Millions ~ Rupees in Millions
Sales '
33.685 1,945.51
Gross Profit/{Loss) (61,937) 93,448
Provision for taxation @417)| . (29789 |
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation _ - ~ (33.571) . 45,958
| Profit/(Loss) per share (2.6642) | 3.6472 |

The Company is conducting business in a challenging environment. Durin g the year 2022 the
management decided to temporarily shut down business operations due to decline in demand of varn
both local and globally alongwith downward trend in price of yarn and increase in material and fuel
costs; but having optimistic approach, remained unable to foresee about this extensive slu mp of both
the markets. However: during current year (2023-2024) for the time being business operations started
partially but due to same condition of markets as stated above and to avoid financial | 0ss; again lorced
us to shut down the manufacturing process till suitable market condition in future.

Compliance tc grod Governance and social requirements ‘

Your company is committed to fulfill its responsibilities towards good governance, social angd
environmental responsibilities. To protect health and safety of employees and environment, company
provides able conditions and means to ensure compliance.

Human Resource and industrial relations

Under a defined and documented criteria in line with national and international laws people are
recruited and hired. This is demonstrated at all level beyond any racism, cast, sex or religion and
respects human rights, ethics and standards.

Auditors’ report- Going Concern Uncertainty

Regarding the auditor's reservation of going concern relating to note 1.2 of financial statements, the
management of the company is making its strenuous efforts, optimal production strategies and
effective cost controls to improve the profitability of the company. The management is quite optimistic
that balancing and modernization of plant and machinery, improvement in future industry situation
and better production efficiency will definitely improve the future financial results. The management
positively looks forward to counter all challenges and is firmly committed to deliver the best possible
results and will continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upon these aspects and continuing
financial support from directors and associates, the financial statements have been prepared on going
concern basis,

We confirm that:

a] Financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirement of the Companies
Act 2017and present fairly state of affairs, results of its operation, cash flows and changes in

equity.

b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained in the manner required under Companies act
2017.

c¢) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

e} The system of internal control is being implemented and monitored.
f) There are no significant doubts about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern



gl There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in listing regulations.

h) The key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed Lo this report,
i) Outstanding duties and taxes, if any. have been disclosed in the financial statements,

jl The Chairman's review dealing with the performance of the Company during the year ended
June 30, 2023 forms part of this report

k) Value of investments of Employees Provident Fund was Rs, 14.22 /- millions for the year ended
June 30, 2023.

I} Company has arranged in-house training program for its Directors,
m) Statement of compliance with the Best Practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

n} Trading and holdings of company's shares by Directors & Executives or their spouses were
notified in writing to the company Secretary along with the price, number of shares, form of
share certificates and nature of transaction which were notified by the company Secretary to
the Board, SECP & PSX, within the stipulated time. All such holdings have been disclosed in the
Pattern of Shareholding.

o) Transactions undertaken with related parties during the financial year have been ratificd by
the Audit Committee and approved by the Board, if any.

p) The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2023 is annexed with this report

g} The company’s credit exposure to credit risk and impairment relates to its trade debts. This
risk is mitigated by the fact that majority of our customers have a strong financial standings and
we have a long standing relations with all our customers. We do not expect non performance by
these counter parties, hence credit risk is minimal.

+« During the year under review, six meetings of the Board were held:- :
Mr. Imran Zahid {CEQ) 6
Mr. Zahid Anwar
Ms. Kuratulain Zahid
Mr. Muhammad Anwar-ul-Hag
Mr. Muhammad Ali
Mr. Riaz Ahmad
Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar

ChoTh oS O O

+ Considering the accumulated losses brought forward, no dividend is recommended {or the vear
ended June30, 2023.

«  The Audit Committee held four (4] meetings during the vear. Attendance hy each member was

as follows:
Mr. Riaz Ahmad (Chairman) &
Mr, Muhammad Ali 4
Ms. Kuratulain Zahid 4

* The HR Committee held one (1) meeting during the year. Attendance by each member wis as
follows:

Mr. Muhammad Ali (Chairman) 1
Mr. Imran Zahid 1
Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar

» Present auditors, M/s Arshad Raheem & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired and offer
themselves for re-appointment The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of
M/s Arshad Raheem & Co as auditors for the year 2024.

On behalf of board of directors.

Riaz Ahmad
Director

ef Executive
ctober 05, 2023
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J.A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW

We are pleased to present the financial results of the company for the year ended June 30, 2023,
Despite of continuous increasing prices of fuel and raw materials creating negative impact on

economy, the company has incurred Rs. 33.571 million loss during the fiscal year under
consideration.

The business operations remained shut down during the year due to nonexistent demand for yarn
both locally and globally alongwith downward trend in prices and increase in material, energy and
fuel costs. However, during current year business operations started partially but due to worse
market situation again cease the manufacturing process uptill suitable market condition in future.

We are confident that our existing business trend will continue adding to sustainable growth to
achieve better results.

The board of directors playing their vital role in business operations of the company effectively.
The management remains committed to maintain focus on sustaining the financial performance of
the company. We thank our shareholders, customers and staff for their support and trust in the

company.

In the end, [ would like to thank the board of directors for their valuable contribution and guidance
throughout the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FAISALABAD "~ RIAZ AHMAD

OCTOBER 05,2023 Chairman
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. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

1A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

The Company has complied with the requirements of the reguliations in the (e lossaeeg magener:
1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the fallowing:

a. Male: 6 members
bh. Female: 1 members

2. The composition of the board is as lallows:

| Category I Names _ -
| a) Independent Director My Rias Ahmed
t | M Liagat All Qamar

b) Other Non-executive Directors | Ms. Kuratulain Zahid
UM Anwarul Hag
|_{'-_Ir. Muhaunmad Ali

¢) Executive Directors | M. Imran Zahid
| Mr. Zahid Anwar . .
d) Female Directors Ms, Kuratulainahid
Note:-

For a board comprising of seven members, one third equates to 2.33. Two Independent
directors have been appointed, however, the fraction of 0.33 in such one third is not rounded

up as one since the fractions is below half [0.5);

3.  The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director an more than Seven

listed companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct, and has ensured that appropriate sleps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and

procedures,

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board bhas ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is

maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and

these Repulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the

requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of the Board.

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in

accordance with the Act and these Regulations.



The directors were apprised about the changes in the Code, applicable laws and their duties
and responsibilities to effectively manage the affairs of the Company for and on behalf of the
shareholders. Four directors of the Company having 14 years of education and 15 years of

. experience are exempt from the requirement of directors’ training program, under purview

of regulation 19(2) of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,

12019, supplement to that, three directors also obtained Directors' Training Program

certification from PICG during the fiscal year under consideration,

10.- The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head

il

12.

of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief financial officer and Chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

ﬁ] Audit Committee

13,

14

18.

16.

1, Mr. Riaz Ahmed (Chairman)

2, Mr. Muhammad Ali (Member)

3. Ms. Kuratulain Zahid (Member)
b) HR and Remuneration Committee

1. Mr. Muhammad Ali (Chairman)

2. Mr, Imran Zahid (Member)

3. Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar (Member)

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly /hall yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per
following:

a) Audit Committee

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to
approval of interim and final results of the Company as required by the Regulations,

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

The meeting of the HR and Remuneration Committee was held once during the year,

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who is considered suitably qualified

and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given &
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute ol Charted
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.



17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed 10
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other

regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

iaz Ahmed
(Director)

Place: Falsalabad.
October 05, 2023



KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA

FOR LAST SIX YEARS
PARTICULARS 2022 2021 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017
Rs. Es. Rs Rs. Hs, Ks,
Millions Millions Millions Millions Millinns Millions
FINANCIAL POSITION
Fixed assets
(Cost/Revalued) 66699 | 61346 | 42034 419.94| 42030 | 644.20
Accumulated depreciation 8097 56.45 53.92 36.76 21.95| 243.22
Current assets 287969 | 243526 | 134.692 | 186.524 | 117507 | 73519
Paid up capital 126.01 126.01 | 126.01 126.01 126.01 126.01
Current liabilities 282.39 249.17 | 19048 | 26469 | 219.24| 213.67
INCOME
Sales 1945.515 | 1522471 | 932.149 | L.098.22 | 1.141.79 602.28
Other income 5913 5.811 17.442 2789 | 25814 | 23.333
Pre-tax profit/(loss) 75.748 | 106462 | 20,693 | 14881 39678 12.280
Taxation charge/(credit) 29.790 16.400 13.145 14.923 8.731 9.707
STATISTICS AND RATIOS
Pre-tax profit/(loss) to
sales U 3.89 6.99 222 1.35 3.48 2.03
Pre-tax profit/(loss) to
capital %o 60.11 H4.49 16.42 11.81 31.49 974
Current Ratio 01:1.02 01:098 | 01:0.70| 01:142 | 01:.015 | 01:00.2
Paid up value per share
(Rs.) 10 10 10 10 10 10
Earning after tax per share
(Rs.) 3.6472 7.1471 0.5990 0.003 2.46 0.20
Break-up value per share
(Rs.) 7.262 2.712 4.945 6.07 6.64 9.66
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ARSHAD RAHEEM & CO

Chartered Accountants

YOUSAF ISLAM HOUSE
39-Link Farid Kot Road,

Near A.G Office, LAHORE.

Tel: (92-42) 37236169-37236170
Fax: (92-42) 37236168
E-mail:arshad.raheem@pmail.com

REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of J. A. Textile Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2023 in
accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations ig that of the Board of Directors of the
Company, Qur responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflecls the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance with requirements of the Regulations. A review [s
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations,

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to oblain an underslanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on effectiveness of such

internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations requires the Company to place before Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of approval of relaled party transaction by the Board of

Directors upon recommendation of Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our altention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulalions as applicable to the

Company for the year ended June 30, 2023.

A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
LAHORE;

DATED: U 5 UCT 2023

UDIN: CR202310218ir4F10LTO
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ARSHAD RAHEEM & CO

Chartercd Accountants

YOUSAR ISLAM HOUSE
39-Link Farid Kot Road,
Near AG Office, LAHORE,

Tel: (92-42) 37236169-37236170

Fax: (92-42) 37230168

E-mail:arshad.raheem@gmall.com

_ |NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
' TOTHE MEMBERS OF J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
| REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Opinion
" We have audited the annexed financial statements of J. A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

" {"the Company"), which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, the
- statement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in

equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial stalemants

' including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we

state that we have obtained all the informatian and explanalions which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given o US, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable In Pakistan,

" and, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner s

required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company's aifairs as at June 30,

#2023 and of the loss and other comprenensive lass, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basis for Qpinion

: ‘We conducted our audit in accordance with [nternational Standards on Auditing (1SAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
. Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart. We are independent of

the Company in accordance with the Internaticnal Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of

* Ethics for Professional Accounlants as adopled by the Instilute of Charlered Accountants of Pakislan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obizined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Congern

We draw attention of the members fo the contents of nate 1.2 to the annexed financial statements,
which disclose the appropriateness ol going concern assumpfion used by the Company in tha
_preparation of the financial statements, in spite of the accumulated losses stands al Rs. 57.238
million against the paid-up capital of Rs. 126.012 million as at June 30 2023 and as of thal date, the
company’s current liability exceeds ils currents assets by Rs. 23 768 million. These factors indicale
the existence of the malerial uncertainly which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern and the Company may be unable to realize ils assets and plscharga
its obligations in the narmal course of business. Our opinicn is not modified in respect of this matter.

1|Pree
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ARSHAD RAHEEM & CO

Chartercd Accountants

Koy Audit Mattors

i liaf audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
~our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These malters were addressed in the
- conlext of our audit of the financial siatements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the

. Malerial Uncertainly Related to Going Concern section, we have determined the matters described
- below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our audit report.

_ Following are the Key Audit Matter(s):

| 5. No | Key Audit Matter(s) | How the Matter was addressed in audit
‘1. | CONTINGENCIES

There are certain legal and regulatory » \We assessed and tesled the design and

matters which are beyond the control operaling effectiveness of the controls

of the company. Consequently, the over the identification, evaluation,

management makes judgements about provisioning and reporting of legal and

the incidenl and quanlum of such regulatory matters. We determined that

liabilities arising from litigation and we could rely on these controls for the

regulalory claims which leads to the purposes of our audit.

impacts for the future outcome of legal

or regulalory processes. « In view of the significant |udgemenls
required, we evaluated the Company's

There is an inherent risk that legal assassment of the nature and slatus of

exposures are not identified and litigation, claims and  provision

considered for financial reporing assessments, and discussed wilh

purposes on a  timely basis. management to understand the legal

importantly, the decision 1o recognize a position and the basis of material risk

provision  and the basis of positions. We received legal letters from

measurement are judgmenial. lhe Company's external counsel selling

out their views in major cases and wrilten
presentation from the management 1o
Refer nole — 4.13 and 20 lo the ensure the compleleness and accuracy of
financlal statements. disclosures in financial statemenis.

« Specifically, we challenged the timing of
recognition for cases where there was
polential exposure, but it was nol clear
that a provision should be recognized
e.g., where oblaining reliable eslimales
are not considered possible.

« As sel out in the financial statements, the
outcome of liligation and regulatory claim
is dependent on the future culcome of
continuing legal and regulalory processes
and consequently the calculation of the
provision is subject 1o inherent

uncertainty.

1|Page
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ARSHAD RAHEEM & Co

Chartered Accountants

: T::"li;_formatian Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

: _'}.:I.:.'I"u_.'aainagameni Is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the information
~ included in the Company's annual repont, but does not include the financial statements and audilor's
. report thereon.

i
b Ak

~ Our opinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not express
. any form of assurance conglusion thereon.

o '3n'-cnnneclian with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other

.-':_{-_‘rn.ia:-rmaljun and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with the
~ financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

‘misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaterment of this other information; we are required to report thal fact. We have nothing to report

- __in this regard.

':-'Respanaihlllties of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financlal Statements

- Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial stalements in

-accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal contral as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company's ability
“to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

. locease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

.:"Tha' Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,

: _.:b.uditnrs' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

‘Qur objeclives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not g guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
malerial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

J|Fage
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ARSHAD RAHEEM & CO

Chartered Accountants

"= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and oblain audit

| evidence that is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

 detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

- as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inlentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
* of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
R procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

‘= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
- _concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw aftention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

to cease 1o continue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

F Wu communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

~ control that we identify during our audit.

" We also provide to the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
* ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters, We describe these matlers in our auditor's report unless law or regulalion
preciudes public disclosure about the matler or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

4|Poge




ARSHAD RAHEEM & CO

Chartercd Accountants

' S&-pc:rt on Other Legal and Regula tory Requirements:
j E&ma-d an our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

-8} Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
e o 2017 (XIX of 2017).

B}~ The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other

.. comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows

i together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

'c_;' - Invesiments made and expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were in
A accordance with for the purpcse of the Company's business; and

: dj No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr QOrdinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Arshad
Raheem,

ARSHAD RAHEEM &\C0.
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

L -_--..:]_",q,HoRE;
- DATED:

' UDIN: AR2023102167UahEIMES
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J. A, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Long term deposils

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Stock in rade

Trade debls

Advances, prepayments and oiher receivables
Shon term investment

Accrued income

Balance with statutory authorities

Cash and bank balances

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share Capital
Accumulated loss
Capital Reserve ;

- Deficit on remeasurement of investment

- Surplus on revaluation of property, planl and

equipment - nel
Loan from related parties

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

2023 2022
MNote Rupees Rupees

5 §77.620 585 586,019,925
I 32.145 750 32 145,750
7 14.437 963 10,769 509
8 13,162 644 40 408 496
9 - 31,083
10 508,762 8,602,323
1" 366,162 358,688
12 2.114.665 1,044,677
13 18,747,035 0,002,505
14 163,318,064 218,671,541
212,653,285 287,068,802
822,725,620 906,134,477

15 126,011,600 126,011,600
(57,238,974) (34,487,054)
{11,746) (9.883)

16 282 469,875 293,289,400
17 128,768 659 129,796,213
479,099,414 514,600,476

18 106,305,116 109,144,401
19 235,977,370 281,945,880
443,720 443,720

236,421,080 282,389,600

20 - -
22,125,620 908,134,477

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial stalements.

DIRECTOR
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
 STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

)

~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
~ Sales - net 21 33,686,700 1,945,515,349
" Cosl of sales 22 95,622,908 1,852,066, 858
_;_’_' . Gross (Loss)/Profit {61,837,208) 93,448,491
 Operating expenses
Distribution cost - Selling Commission - 1,083,650
Administrative expenses 23 17,684,570 16,281,367
Other operaling expenses 24 8421 5,613,984
17,652,981 22,889,001
(79,630,198) 70,459,490
Finance cost 25 372,386 g24,081
{80,002,585) 68,635,408
Other income 26 44,014 609 5,912,895
(Loss)/Profit before taxation {35,087 978) 75,748,104
Taxation 27 (2,418,531) 29,788,733
(Loss)/Profit for the year (33,571,445) 45,958,371
(Loss)/Earnings per share - basic and diluted 28 (2,6642) 3.8472

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

IVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

w‘A;

DIRECTOR




J. A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
(LOSS) / PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (33,571,445) 45,858,371
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / LOSS FOR THE YEAR
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Unrealized loss on changes in falr value of investment (2.063) {35,058)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS}/ INCOME FOR THE YEAR (33,573,508) 458923315

\The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of theze financial statemenis.

E CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




= J.A.TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
.1~ . STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

. .FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note

il a) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

{Loss) | profit before taxation
Adjustments for non cash and other items:
Depreciation 52
Profit on deposit accounts
Exchange {gain) / logs on foreign currency translation
Profit on deposit with SNGPL
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Dividend from NAFA funds
Balances written back
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers welfare fund
Finance cost
Cash (used in) / generated before changes in working capital
Changes in working capital
Decrease / {increase) in current assels
Stores and spares
Stock in trade
Trade debis
Advances, prepayments and other receivables
Balance with statutory authorities - Sales Tax
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Cash (used in) / generated from operations

Profit on deposit accounts recelved
Profit on deposit with SNGPL received
Finance cost paid
Exchange gain on foreign currency retranslation
Workers' profit participation fund paid
Income tax paid
Met cash {used in) / generated from operating activities

b) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Addition in property, plant and equipment

Payment of long term deposit

Sale proceeds on disposal of Vehicle
Net cash used in Investing activities

¢) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan from related parties paid
MNet cash used in financing activities

Het increase in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed noles 1 to 41 form an integral part ©

14
e‘h\n?utemems.
" ‘E? & i

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
{35,887,976) 75,748,104
27,152 817 28,128,248
{26,004 485) (3,966,003)
(79,782) (45,1582)
(1,069 978) (1,044,877)
(1,740,715) (856,863)
(11,220} -
(15,108,429) S
- 4,088,104
8,421 1.545 880
372,386 624,081
{62 468,161) 102,201,720
(3,668 454) (4,220,782)
27,245 852 665,380,196
31,063 5,628,751
6,085,561 8,318,263
(4,667 560) 1,872,086
(26,703,279) 35,389,089
{1,876,817) 113,675,603
(54,145,878) 215,877,323
26,004 485 3,966,003
- 944 575
(18,440) (173.016)
79,782 43,152
(4,518 169) (5,758,172)
(5.408,041) (36,470,050)
(38,007,361) 178,430,815
(19.593,562) {55,286,118)
- {10,267,288)
2,275,000 1,000,000
(17,318 562) (64,553 408)
{1.027.554) {296,068)
(1,027 554) (296,068)
(56,353,477 113,581,341
219,671,541 108,090,200
163,318,064 218,671,541

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DIRECTOR 4
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~ J.A.TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1
14

1.2

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

J.A, Textile Mills Limiled (Ihe Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 25 May, 1987 under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act 201 7). The shares of the Company are
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Mill is situated at 29-KM, Sheikhupura Road, Faisalabad in
the province of Punjab and the registered office of the Company s situated at JK House, 32-W,
Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, The principal business activity of the Company is
manufacturing and sale of yam.

Going concern assumption

The Company has accumulated loss of Rs. 57.239 million (2022 : Rs. 34.487 million) as against
issued, subscribed and paid up capital of Rs. 126.012 millien As Al June 30, 2023 and its currenl
liabilities exceeds its current assels by Rs. 23.768 million as at June 30, 2023. These [faclors
indicate the existence of material unceriainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern and the Company may be unable to realize its assels and
discharge its obligations in the norm al course of business,

Inspite of the accumulated losses , the management of the Company is making its strenuous
efforts, optimal production strategies and effective cost controls to improve the performance of the
Company. The balancing and modemization of plant and machinery in previous years,
improvemnent in future industry situation and better production efficiency are the main factors for
improvements. The management positively looks forward lo counter all challenges and is firmly
commilted to deliver the best possible resulls and will continue to meet its objectives and goals.
Based upon these aspects and continuing financial support from directors and associates, the
financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounling and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprise of:
- International Financial Reporting standards (IFRSs) issued by the Inlemational
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the
IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companias Act, 2017 have been followed.

These financial stalements are presented in Pakistani Rupee which is also the Company's
functional currency.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
recognition of certain staff retirement benefils at present value.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting excepl for
cash flow information.

The preparation of these financial staternents in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires the management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assels and liabilities and income and expenses.
Estimates, assumplions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic
experience and other factors including reasonable expectations of fulure events. Revisions lo
accounting estimales are recognized prospectively commencing from the period of revision,

Judgments and estimates made by the management thal may have a significant risk of material
adjustments to the financlal statemenis in subsequent years are discussed in note 3.3
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3.3

J. A. Textile Mills Limited
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND PRONOUNCEMENTS

There are certain amendments o the accounting and reporting standards which became applicable
1o the Company on July 1, 2022. However, these amendments do not have any significant impact
on the Company's financial statements.

' The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods,

beginning on or after the date menticned against each of them,

Effective date
{annual reporting periods
beginning on or after )

1AS 1 Amendments to 'IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2' Disclosure January 1, 2023
of Accounting Policies
Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’ Janyary 1, 2023
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
IAS 8 Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and errors January 1, 2023
(Amendments)
IAS 12 Income Tax (Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 16 Amendments to IFRS 16 'Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback Janwgary 1, 2024
IAST Amendments to |IAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows Janwvary 1, 2024
IFRS 4 Insurance contracts (Amendments) January 1, 2023

The above standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations are not
likely to have any material impact an the Company's financial statements.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, |ASB has also issued the
following standards and interpretation, which have not been notified locally or declared exempt by
the SECP,

- IFRS 1 (First Time Adoption of International Financial Reparting Standards)

- IFRS 17 {Insurance Contracts)

- IFRIC 12 (Service concession arrangements)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
requires the use of certain accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
Ju_dgemant in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financlal statements, are as follows;

- Estimate of useful life of property, plant and equipment - note 4.1

- Impairment of non financial assets - note 4.4

- Stores and spares - note 4.5

= Stock in trade - note 4.6

- Provisions - note 4,12

- Contingencies - note 4,13

- Taxation - note 4.16
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J. A, Textile Mills Limited

SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial statements are set out
below and have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets

Property, plant and equipment except free hold land, building on freehold land, plant and machinery,
power generators, electric installations and factory equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Building on freehold land, plant and
machinery, power generators, electric installations and factory equipment are stated at revalued
amounts less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land
is stated at revalued amount,

Cost in relation to operating fixed assets signifies historical cost. Historical cost includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of assets.

Subsequent cosis are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separale asset, as
appropriale, only when it is probable that fulure economic benelits associated with them will flow to
the entity and its cost can be reliably measured. Cost incurred to replace a component of an item of
operating fixed assets is capitalized and the assel so replaced is retired from use. Normal repairs
and maintenance are charged to the stalement of profit or loss during the pernod in which they are
incurred,

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method so as lo
write off the historical cost of the assets over their expected useful life at the rates mentioned in nole
5.1 of thesa financial statemenis.

Depreciation on additions is charged on full month in the month of addition and no depriciation is
charged in the month of disposal. The residual values and useful lives are reviewed by the
management at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant

Any gain or loss on disposal of assets is included in statement of profit or loss in the year in which
the asseis are derecognized.

4.1.2 Capital work in progress

4.2

4.3

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss and represents direct
cost of material, labour, applicable overheads and borrowing costs on qualifying assels. Transfers
are made to relevant operaling fixed assels calegory as and when assels are avallable for its
Intended use.

Invastment Property

Investment properties are held for capital appreciation and is measured initially at their cost,
including transaclion cosits.Subsequent to Initial recognition, invesiment properties are measured al
falr value at each reporting date. The changes in fair valuels recognised in the statemenl of profit or
loss.

Intangible assets

These are slaled at cosl less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Amortizabion
is computed using the reducing balance method over assels estimated useful life, after taking into
accounts residual value, il any. The residual values, useful life and amortization methods are
reviewed and adjusted, il appropriale, al each reporting dale

e A
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- 44 Impairment of non financlal assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than stock in trade and stores
and spares, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then lhe assel's recoverable amount i1s estimated For
goodwill and intangible assels thal have indefinite lives or that are not yet available for use,
recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or 1ls cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that
generales cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups

e Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of
e cash-generaling units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocaled to
the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the cther assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis,

Impairment losses on goodwill shall not be reversed,

An Impairment loss is reversed if lhere has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the exient that the asset's carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation
or amortization, if ne impairment loss had been recognized. Prior impairments of non-financial
assels are reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting date.

4.5 Stores and spares

These are valued at moving average cost except ilems-In-transit which are valued al cost

accumulated to the reporting date. Provision is made for slow moving and obsolete store items
when s0 identified.

4.6 Stockin trade
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined as follows;

Raw material - At factory Annual average cost
= In Transit Invoice value plus direct charges in
respect thereof.
Packing material Moving average cost
Work In process and finished goods Prime cost including a proportion of

production overheads.

Waste Ak net realizable value,

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the astimated cost ef completion and the estimated coste necessary to be incurred in
order to make the sala.

4.7 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade recelvables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequenlly carried al amortized cost
which approximate fair value of the consideration receivable, less any allowance for expected credit
losses.

The Company has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance, To measure the expected credit [osses, lrade receivables have
been grouped based on days overdue.

Other receivables are recognized at amartized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses,
4.8 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and chqquaa in
hand and at banks and include short term highly liquid investments. The cash and cash equivalents
are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change In
valua.

T e ——
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Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of property, plant and equipment are
recognized, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and accumnulated in equity under the heading
'Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment’. However the increase is recognized in
statement of profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asgel
previously recognized in statement of profit or loss,

Decreases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of property, plant and equipment are
recognized, net of tax, in profit or loss. However revaluation decrease ihat reverse previous
increases of the same assel is recognized in other comprehensive income (o the extent of the
remaining surplus attributable to that asset. The decrease recognized in other comprehensive

income reduces the amount accumulated in equity under the heading 'Surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment'.

Following amounts are transferred directly to retained earnings from equity under the heading

'Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment' through the Statement of Changes in
Equity:

- an amount equal to the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying
amount of the asset and depreciation based on the ariginal cost of that assel or

an amount equal to carrying amount of revaluation surplus of the asset on its disposal.

All transfers to / from the account of 'surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment’ are net
of applicable deferred income tax. Surplus an revaluation of property, plant and equipment reported
under equity is not available for distribution of dividend.

4,10 Staff retirement benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

There Is a contributory provident fund for all employees of the Company for which contributions are
charged to profit or loss as and when incurred.

The Company makes monthly contribution to the fund at the rate of 8.33% whereas efmployees of
the Company also make monthly contributions to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary. The
assels of the fund are held separately under the control of trustees.

411 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their amortized cost, which approximate fair
value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed
to the Company. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign
currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

412 Provislons

A provision Is recognized when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event when it iz probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be
made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

413 Contingencies
The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the
cutcome of the future events cannot be predicled with cerainty. The Company, based on the
avallabllity of the latest information, eslimates the value of contingent assels and liabilities, which
may differ on the occurrence/ non- cccurrence of the uncertain future event(s).
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. 414 Revenue raecognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is

expected to be enlitled in exchange for rendering of services to a customer. For each contract with a
customer, the Company;

(i)
(i)
(iliy
(iv)

(v)

identifies the contract with a customer:

identifies the performance obligations in the contract;

delermines the transaction price:

allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations in the coniract and

recognizes revenue when each performance obligation is satisfied.

Variable consideration within the ransaction price is estimates and determined using either the
‘expected value' or 'most likely amount’ method. The measurement of variable consideration is
subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognized to the extent that it is
highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur. The measurement constraint continues until the uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Amounts received that are subject to the canstraining
principle are initially recognized as deferred revenue in the form of a separate refund liability.

a)

b)

c)

d)

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when the customer
obtains control of the goods, which is generally at the time of delivery.

Interest Income

Profit on bank balances in deposit accounts and interest income an deposit with Sui
Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) are recognized on a time proportion basis on the

principal amount outstanding and at the applicable rate.
Profit on fair value through other comprehensive income investments

Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on fair value measurements of investments classified as
'fair value through other comprehensive income’ are ineluded in othar comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise.

Gains / (losses) arising on disposal of investments are recognized on the date when the
transactlon takes place. When the investment is disposed off or derecognized, the
cumulative gains / (losses) previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other income { (other expenses),

DOther revenue

Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is
established.

4.15 Forelgn currency translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at exchange rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Transaclions in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at
exchange rales prevailing at the date of transaction, Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into rupees at exchange
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currency that are stated at fair value are transiated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing
at the dale when fair values are determined. Exchange gains and losses are included in the
statement of profit or loss immediately.

416 Taxatlon

Current taxation

The current income tax is computed on the basis of profit for the year adjusted for fiscal purposes,
minimum tax u/s 113 or Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) ufs 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 after taking into account the tax credit or rebate, if any.
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Deferrod Taxation

Delerred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet method in respect of all temparary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assels and labiities 0 the hnancial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the compulation of the taxable profit Delerrad
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assels
to the extent thal il is probable thal taxable profils will be available against which the deduchible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and lax credits can be ulilized

447 Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out at arm's length. The prices are delermined in
accordance with comparable uncontrolled price methed.

4,18 Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the peried In which it is approved, Appropriations of profits are
reflected in the statement of changes in equity in the periad in which such approprialions are made.

419 Financial instruments

4.19.' Financial assets

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows
which arise on specified dates and that are 'solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding. A debl investment is measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified
dates that are solely principal and interest and as well as selling the asset on the basis of its fair
value. All other financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss
uniess the Company makes an irrevocable election en initial recognition to present gains and losses
on equity instruments in other comprehensive income Despile these requirements, a financial assel
may be irrevocably designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss to reduce the effect
of, or eliminale, an accounting mismalch.

A. Classification and measurement of financial assets
Investments and other financial assels
Classification:

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently al fair value (either through other comprenensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

- those 1o be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual terms of the cash flows. In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured
at amortized cost or fair value through OCI, it needs lo give rise to cash flows that are 'solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment Is
referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level, The Company's business
model for managing financial assets refers 1o how it manages its financial assets In order 120
generate cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will sither be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business
model in which the investment is held. The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assels changes.
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Measurement:

Al initial recognition, the Company measures & financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly aliributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their enlirety when delermining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the assel. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments.

- Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method. Any gain or lass arising on derecognition is recognized direclly in
profit or loss and presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign
exchange gains and losses. Impairment |osses are presented as separate line item in the
statement of profit or loss.

- Falr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financlal assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FYTOC!. Movernents in the carrying amount are taken through
other comprehensive income, except for the recognition of impairment losses (and
reversal of impairment losses), interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses
which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derscognized, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in aother comprehensive income Is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other income / (other expenses).
Interest income from these financial assels is included in other income using the effective
interest rale method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other income/
(other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as separale line item in the
statement of profit or loss.

- Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading,
financlal assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss, or
financlal assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpese of selling or repurchasing
in the near term. Financlal assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal
and interest are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of
ihe business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be classified al
amortized cost or at FVTOCI, as described above, debt instruments may be designated at
fair value through profit or lass on initial recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly
reduces, an accounting mismatch,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in Lhe stalement of financial
position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.
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Derecognition;

.t_n. ﬁnapcial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized when:
The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receivé cash flows from the assel or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-
through' arrangement; and elther (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the riske and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the assel, but has transferred control of the asset.

'_I.I'Uhen the Company has transferred its rights te receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership.

When it has nelther transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,
nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the
extent of its continuing Invalvement In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment:

The Company record an allowance for a forward-looking expected credit loss (ECL) approach for &ll
loans and other debt financial assets not held at FVPL.

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shorifall is then discounted
at an approximation to the asset's original effective interest rate.

For trade and other receivables, the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and
has calculated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. The Company has established a
provision matrix that is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the econamic environment. However, in certain
cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be In default when internal or extemnal
information indlcates that the Company is unlikely to receive the oulstanding contractual amounts in
full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.

4.19.; Defination of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the
following eriteria are generally not recoverable:

- when there s a breach of financial covenants by the deblor; or

- information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay lts creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collateral
held by the Company). Imespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has
occurred when a financial asset is more than 180 days past due unless the Company has
reasonable and supportable information to demonstrate that a more lagging default crilerion is more

appropriate.
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' 4,19.Financlal liabilities

. . &AL

Classification and measurement;

Financial liabllities are classified. at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
!:rmﬁt or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liablilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

- Financlal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement
of profit or loss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS
9 are satisfied. The Company has not dasignated any financial liability as at fair value
through profit or loss.

- Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, inlerest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Gains and losses are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as
through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit or loss,

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an exisling financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recegnition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit or logs,

4.19.« Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set off and the company intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to ssttle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.19.1write off Policy

The Company writes off financial assets when there is information indicating that the amount is not
recoverable due to the conflict in invoices with cuslomer. Financial assets written off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the Company's recovery procedures, taking into account
legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made against financial assets written-off are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, The financial liabilitites of the company are wrilten-off
after information indicating that the amount is not payable and the time of more than three years has
lapsed.



ZTOT 'Ot ounr | ZZOZ ‘OF sunr

2Z0Z "0 eunr

uogapg | melag g

Jead oy Buunp
uonaeg UOREN[EABY uEpEY

o 1* ®
S 2% sy ey SHVINDILEVd
FNTVA HO08 NOLLYID3 430 G3LVINNNIOY SLNNOWY O3INTYAIH | 190D
CRG'BZG'LIS QLS D0R'rE SIE'SLERL  LI9ESL'LE LOL'EEL'ZL9  DOZ'OSE'EL - ZOC'EE5'EL CZOZ aunp ‘saadny

174 rZL'LEL s ira'y - 5.9 J LOC'6ER"Y

ok SEL'SL LeL'rLE - il 915062 BINTE] PUB BN
113 6LZ° 16 PESEES'T . [ SSE'LIBT uewdinbe e
oL [ Trari-] [e) o) - T B8 0vE saumdde oupa 3
0L  PSSSLEE 9ry're0’E . Z90'SEY 0000002 - suswdinbe Liooed
o] LVE'198°L SIEWIZZ - Lvi'608 Zig'oe0'ol 2O5'9EZ'S SUOREEISUL LT
oL DES'ZLLL LW LBETL EME'OSEL LOO00S LE & SIDEIBUDD) MDY

DO0'S6E Tl famyoeiw pus Eld

< ZOG'ZTOS0IE  SEEI0L'BT CIESIEEl  1¥0'PELBL
S #O8'506'E2 PZEFEE'S .

s2esl |

BZZFIZ'ECE  OOZOSE'EL ;

£81°I0C0E

S LEE00LTZL  SISIGLTE 606’4509 Oy ZE8 WS1 -
Piowads) uo BupEng
000’0005 000'00£'06
£zoz ‘og sunp | €£Z0Z DE AT | opaen | sl €202 'OE 8unr seal g Buunp
% 1 sy € sy o i sy uessRa | yopeneray | LoTrPY 2
3NVA 3008 nouw1o3¥430@hnnmnosoy SINNOWY G3NTVA3M 1 1500

|

SiEewowes cnomis T

saadny
IZOT

Papwy S[p jaxal v

saadny aoN
£20T

e —————




58

e

LI R :....:_ M

4 A T
The detall of operating flxod assets disposed off during the year ara a8 lallaws: SN Mo L
Accumulated Salo Galn f Mod ;
ﬂ odo of
Dasgription Cost Depreclation | Proceeds |  (Loss) Disposal Particulars of Buyers
Rupess
Elant gnd maghinen
i Machinary 13,850,200 13315815 2275000 1.740.715 Megotiotion Ghulam Qadir
13,850 200 13315915 2275000 1,740,715
2022 022
Rupeos Rupees
Depreciation charge for the yoar has boon allocatled as undaer
Cost of sabes 27,050,469 25,082,206
Adminigtralive expenses

43,148 145,840

27152617 s E'E 1Eu§'ﬁ
All the gssels of the company a3 al Juna 30, 2023 aro [scated in Pakistan

Had there been no ravaluation, the related fgures of frechold land, bullding on freehold land, plant and mactinery, power generatars,
&lecina instaliations and factory equipmant as a1 June 30 would have been os follows

2023
Cost Ac.:unn‘lla.lnd Written down
depreciation value
sessmmnanas | UBDEE)-=nemes

Freehold land 1848875 3848875
Buiding on freehold land

= factary 32,519,124 20832 472 2686252

- rggpadential G AT ETE 5435 826 Ti2038

Planl and machanery 383,065 298 217,292,558 176671, 742

Power Ganarators 45,007 500 30,268 923 16 E40 578

Elecing instafiations 10,158 GBO 12,547 117 B.E0Y 553

Faciory equipment 2.047 074 2 612 057 215018

303,402 335 28 .':.'?‘-?ﬁl&?._“ . E:j,?" _.':’EL
REREE . R e
Cost Accumulated Written down
deprociation walue
----- S - P m—

Freshald land 3,848 575 - 3 B43 875
Building on freehold land

- {petory 32515124 % 830 D54 2833 180

« rgsideniial 8147 674 B 408 180 749 514

Plary gnd maghinery 353,520 458 21437 353 170,803 185

Poaar Genaralors 48 %071 £00 28 447 949 1R ARD B0y

Elestnc mnstallations 13858 114 11876 514 198 04

Factary equipment 2947074 2441498 365575

490 T48 843 Jow 937 439 200 211 404

Forced sale velues of revalued assols
The forcad sale values of revalued assels are based on las value measuremoent as al Jung 30 2023

Forced Sale Valuas

2023 022
Rupess Rupees
Freseshunidd lang 43 725 00 B3 1245 000
Buikging on freehald lang
« fatitry B2 104,044 2104 144
= laskdnmlial 22 5041 921 22 506 B2
Plant ana mathangry 225 100 000 226 100 300
POwer Denibd Biod s 25 200 D30 25,200,000
Esgiric inelaliations 2 800 500 2. 400,000
Fatioey pquipmen e BHLOOO0 5600000
! e AR 00.000,
Particulars of Immovable propeny (Le. land and bullding) in the pame of the Company arg s follows: R
Dastriplion Aren Location R S by : :
Tl - Kl & 10 - Martas & Ghak # 70 18 20 - KAY Link B Shanstupura Foad, Tahul dovaowsta, Diainct
Frasholdland gy 5y . Kunu Fasalstid
Bullding on Ireshald land
Covpred Arva - 120,574 Chak 870 - R B, 25 KM Link Man Shadkhupura Road, Tahsil Joronwala, Distnct
* tncaney {sh Fasatabad

- . wik Road Tehsi Jarmmwata, Dasinct
crosidential  Covered Area- 93,4125y COKATO-RE.20-KM Link Man Sheihopura foad Ta



e 6. LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Noto

Security deposits

J. A, Toxtile Milfs Limitod

2023 2022
Rupees Rupecs
32,145,760 32,145,750

This includes Rs. 21,399 568/- (2022: Rs. 21,399,568/-) security depaosit with Sui Northern Gas
Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) against supply of natural gas to the company. It is subject to mark
up at the rate of 1 year KIBOR minus 3% per annum or fixed rate of 5% per annum whichever

is lower receivable in arrears,

These have been deposited with various utility companies and regulatory authorities. These
are classified as amortized cost under IFRS 8 - 'Financial Instruments - Recagnilion and
Measurement’, However, these, being held for an indefinite period with no fixed maturity date,
are carried at cost as its amortized cost is impraclicable to determine.

STORES AND SPARES

Stores
Spares

STOCK IN TRADE

Raw material
Packing material
Finished goods

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:
Local - unsecured

10, ADVANCES, PREPAYMENT AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

w1,

12

Considered good:
Advances
Advances {o suppliers

Prepayment
Prepaid insurance
Other recelvables
Others

SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Falr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

NBP Islamic Sarmaya lzafa Fund

1,730,976 3,293,049
12,706,987 7 476,460
14,437,063 10,769,609
12,1689471 12,169,471
983 173 1,004,503

- 27,234,032
13,162,644 ___ 40,408,496
; 31,063

47,947 6,123,220
339,041 349,329
119,774 119,774
506,762 6,592,323=
366,162 358,688 _

114  These have been valued by using published nel asset value (NAV) as al 30th June, the
number of units held by the Company are 24,180.91 units (2022, 23,551,186 units).

ACCURED INCOME
Interest on SNGPL deposit

2114685

1,044 677
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2023 2022
L Note Rupees Rupeos
13, BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
Sales tax receivable 4,677 632 10,072
Income tax refundable 14,089,403 §.082,433
18,747 035 B,GQEIEDE

.| 14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 28,851 464,363
Cash at bank

In current accounts

- Local currency 533,212 || 278,720

I A - Foreign currency 14.1 278,002 [ 186,220
TR In deposit accounts 14,2 162,477,999 218,730,238
e 163,289,213 219,207,178
163,318,064 219,671,541

14.1 Itincludes USS. 970 (2022 USS, 970)

142 The rate of profit on deposit accounts is ranging from 15.50% to 21.25 % per annum (2022
5.60% to 6.25% per annum),

. 15. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capltal 200,000,000 200,000,000
20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 15.1 126,011,600 126,011,800

12,601,160 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each,

fully paid in cash

151 The ordinary shareholders are entitled to recelve all distnbutions including dividends and other
entitlements in the form of bonus and right shares as and when declared by the Company. Al
shares carry one vote per share witheut restriction.

18. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cpening balance 293,285,400 304,705,572

Incremental depreciation on revalued property, plant and

equipment transferred to accumulated loss 116,238,797) (16.078,116)

Related effect of deferred tax liability-incimental depreciation 4,418,242 4,662,843
(10,819,525) (11,416,172)

Closing balance 282,468 875 283,289,400

The Company's freehold land, building on freehold land, plant and machinery, power generators,
electric Installations and factory egquipment were revalued by WS Yousaf Adil Saleem & Co.
Chartered Accountants as on September 30, 1998 and by M/S Nizamy Associates as on June 30,
2007 and June 30, 2012, MIS Amir Evaluatars & Consultants as on 31th December, 2017 and 8. A
Assaciates as on June 30, 2021. Revaluation of freehold land is carried oul at markel value and
building on freehold land, plant and machinery, power generators, electric installations and factory
equipment on depreciated replacement values,

The fair valuation of the revalued assets are considered to reprasent a level 2 valuslion based on
significant observable Inputs being the lacation and condition of the assels. The fair values are sublffﬂt
to change owing to change In input. However, the management does nol expect there to be 8 mﬂ_tﬁ“ﬂ'
sensitivity to the falr values arising from the non-observable inputs. The basis of revaluation for items
of these fixed assels were as follows:
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Frooahold land

Property brokers, déalers and esiate agents were contacled (o ascertain the asking and selling prcas
tor properies of the same nature in the immediate neightiorhood and adioining areas  Niighboring
propertes which have been recently sald or purchased, were investigated 1o ascenan a reasonable

seling / buying price. Properties that were up for sale werd examined for asking pnee An average of
the above values was then assigned 1o the property

Building on freehold land

Construction specifications were noted for each factory and residential building and structure and
current consiruction rates were used to oblain replacement values of building, to which o depreciation

formula was applied, based upon the Company's estimates of balance lfe to amve at the current
Bssessed value

Plant and machinery

Plant and machinery have been evaluated / assessed by keeping in view their present physical
condition, the remaining useful Ife / economic hfe and technological obsolescence. Further, new
replacement values were arrived by using current local and foreign markel values for the similar type
of plant and machinery. These current logal and forgign markel values were taken into account on the

basis of technical obsclescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement angd olher related factors
involved.

Pao nera

These were evaluated / assessed by keeping in view their present physical condilion. the remaining
useful life / economic life and technological obsolescence. Further, new replacement values were
arrived by using current market values for the similar type of assets. These current market values
were taken into account on the basis of technical obsolescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement
and other related factors involved.

E installati

These were evaluated / assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition and the
remaining useful life / economic life. Further, new replacement values were arrived by using current
market values for the similar type of assels. These current market values were taken into account on
basis of efficiency, maintenance, replacement and cther related factors invelved,

Faciory equipment

These were evalualed / assessed by keeping in view (heir present physical condition, the remaining
useful life / economic life and technological obsclescence, Further, new replacement values were
arrived by using current markel values for the similar type of assets These current market values

were taken Into account on basis of technical obsolescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement
and other related faclors involved.

2023 2022
Mote Rupees Rupees
LOAN FROM RELATED PARTIES _
Chief executive, directors and members 1718172 128768659 ___ 126786213
17,1 During the year movement in loan is as follows:
Opening balance 129,796,213 130,092,281
Obtained during the year i -
128,796,213 130,082,281
Paid during the year {1,027, 554) (206,068)
128,768,659 Eﬂi‘;@ﬂ-

17.2 This represents interest free loan from chief executive, directors and members of the
Company, repayable at the discretion of the Company. However, in light of guidance provided
in Technical Release -32 ("Accounting Directors' Loan") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan, this loan has been classified as part of equity.



Notes
18, DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferred laxation 18.1
18,14 Deferred taxation

48.1.1 Opening balance
(Adjusted) / provided during the year
Closing balance 18.1.2

18.1.2 This comprise of following:

J. A, Textiie Mills Limited

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
106,305,116 100,144,401
109,144,401 104,267 450

(2,839,285) 4,876 842
106,305,116 109,144,401

Taxable temporary differences arising in respect of :

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and

equipement
Accelerated tax depreciation

Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of :

Deduclible temparary differences related Lo

minimurm tax

Deductible temporary differences on tax losses

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Accrued expanses

Conlract liabilities 19.1
Withholding lax payable

Provident fund trust 18.2
Sales lax payable

Workers' profil participation fund 19.3
Workers welfare fund

B7,367,292 91,748,534
26,558,122 24,312,805

- {6,854,938)

{(7,620,288) "

106,305,116 109,144,401
151,582,333 174,075,272
27,585,3M 34,703,623
52,201,007 55,463,310
325,488 338,148
252,31 312,780
8,815,002

353,948 4,519,168
3,726,886 3,718,565
235 877,370 281,845,880

194 The conlract liabilities relate to the advance consideration received from customers for sale of
goods, for which revenue is recognized al point in time when goods are transferred, out of Rs,
55.463 million recognized in contract liabilities as on June 30, 2022, amount of Rs. 3.262
million has been adjusted and recognized as revenue during the year.

19.2 This represents amount due to provident fund trust for the manth of June for which payment

was made at July 12, 2023 (2022; July 15, 2022).

19,3 Workers' profit participation fund
Opening balance
Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business

Allocation for the year

Payments during the year
Closing balance

4,519,160 5759,172
353,948 451,065
4,873,118 6,210,237
; 4,068,104
4,873,115 10,278,341
(4,519,169) 5,759,172

353,046 4,518,169

L
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20. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
20,1 Contingencles
The Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit against the Cempany for recovery of Rs. 48 560 million
; ; on 21 September 2001 before Banking Court - |, Faisalabad . The Company made the
L e payment of principal amount of Rs 44.510 million as against the purchase price of 48.560
Rt million so the banking court directed the Faysal bank to recover only 4.05 million vide
judgment dated 4 November 2002. The bank filed an appeal before the Lahore High Court
{LHC), Laheore, against the decision of Banking Court - Il, Faigalabad for recovery of Rs.
1B.726 Million {principal 45.616 minus paymant as per bank 28.850). The High court enhanced
the liability at Rs, 56.845 million and allowed to adjust Re. 26,880 million already paid by tha
Sl e Company as per stalement of accounts of the bank and established Rs. 29,855 million as
recoverable from the Company after adjustment of already paid amount along with cost of
AL e funds vide judgment dated 6 July 2010, Regarding contention of payment between bank and
Company the LHC has remitted this matter to the banking court for deputation of chartered
accountant for verification of payment by the company to the bank.

Having been aggrieved by the decision of the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore, the
Company filed an appeal before the Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending adjudication.
The management of the company has optimistic opinlon that the case will be decided in its
favor on the pretext that due relisf had already been given by the apex court in identical cases.

202 Commitments
There are no significant commilments at the reporling dale which need to be disclosed in the
financial statements.

2023 2022
Notes Rupees Rupees
21. SALES - NET
Yarn 39,412,269 2,024 815472
Raw Material - 224 894,290
Waste - 26,545,520
Less: sales tax (5.728,668) {330,739,833)

33,685,700 1,845,515,349

22. COST OF SALES

Raw malerial consumed 221 - 1,193,722,352
Stores and spares consumed 8,660,069 34 487 838
Packing material consumed 12,380 35,008,796
Galaries, wages and benefils 18,691 683 154,275,857
Provident fund contribution 23.1 1,235 424 4,577,362
Fuel and powear 8,400,832 248,588 022
Repairs and maintenance 833,458 471,803
WVehicles running and maintenance 1,305 355 525,374
Depreclation 5.2 27,058,469 25,982,308
Others 790,201 1,521,865
68,3
R 388,878 1,697,162,475
Opening balance 7 510023
Closing balance i A
10,02
Finished goods R
nper_-.lng balance 27,234 032 1,456,845
Closing balance . (27,234.032)
: 27,234,032 (25,777,187}
Cost of raw material soid - 172,771,547
Cost of goods sold 95,622,808 1,652,066,856
pets————=




221 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening balance
Purchases

Raw material sold
Closing balance

; B 'j': 23. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
i Staff salarles and benefits
Provident fund contribution
Postage and telecommunication
Electricity, gas and water
Printing and stationery
Travellng and conveyance
Fee and subscriptions
Legal and professional
Repairs and maintenance
Auditors' remuneration
Insurance
Donations
Depreciation
Others

Motes

231

232

5.2

J. A. Textilo Mills Limited

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
12,168,471 83,664,602
- 1,284,998,788
12,168,471 1,378,663,370

(12,169,471)

(172,771,547)
(12,169,471)

1,193,722,362
e

11,601,535 10,304,751
461,341 466,803
339,222 339,532

88,170 106,535
85,685 40,088
52,490 523,058
1,487,475 1,078,219
488,325 711,166
62,600 21,690
720,500 655,000
673,128 573,748
489,000 -
83,148 145,940
1,016,851 1,314,835
17,684,570 16,281,367

231 The invesiments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of

section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and conditions specified thereunder,

23.2 Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audit fee
Half yearly review
Out of pocket expenses

24, OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers' profit participation fund
Workers welfare fund

25, FINANCE COST

Interest on workers' profit participation fund
Bank charges and commission

50,500 585,000
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000

720,500 658,000

- 4,088,104
8.421 1,545,880
8,421 5 613,084

353,048 451,065
1B,440 173,016

372,386 624,081




5. OTHER INCOME

Notes

income from financilal assoets
Profit on deposit accounts

Exchange gain f (Loss) on foreign currency translation
Dividend on NAFA funds

Profit on deposit with SNGPL
Income from non-financial assets
Gain on disposal

Balances writien back

 27. TAXATION
. Current year 27

Prior year

Deferred tax

274 Provision for current taxation has been made on turnover
Tax Ordinance, 2001, Therefare, reconciliation of tax expense an

multiplied by the applicable tax rate is nol required.

272 Status of income tax asessment

J. A, Toxtile Mifis [ImHed

2023 2022
Rupoes Rupeos
26,004,485 3,066,003

79,782 46,152
11,220 -

1,069,878 1,044 B7T

1,740,715 B56,883
15,108,429 -
44,014 609 5,012,685

T e
422,764 24,318,842
- 593,849
(2,838,285) 4,876,942
(2,416,631) 29,780,733

under Section 113(1) of the Income
d preduct of accounting profit

Tax provision made in fianncial statements taking into consideration of admisibility of

expenses. A comparison of last three years tax assessment is presented below

2022 2021 2020
Rupeces
Incone tax preision for ie yher- 24318042 22,837,072 13,062,229
accounts
Income tax as per tax assessment-u/s 1 g
120 of Income Tax Crdinance, 2001, L1804 TR 9,862.22
28. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
281 Earnings per share - Basic
{Loss)/Profit for the year (Rupees) {33,571,445) 45,858,371
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year 12,601,160 12,601,160
{Lose)/Earnings per share - basic (Rupees) (2.6642) 3.6472
28.2 Earnings per share - Diluted

A diluted earnings per share have not been presented as the company does not have any

convertible instruments in issue as at June 30, 2023 and 2022 which would have any effect on
the eamings per share if the option to convert s exercised.
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_;::35_:__25. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Balance as on Balance
July 01, h;r;:::: Cash Flows as on June 30,
s 2022 2023
: S wessmnmnn — {Rupees)----—--— FHE
: Loan from related parties 129,786,213 - (1,027,554) 128,768,659
128,796,213 -

(1,027.554) ___ 126,768,659
.| 30. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

No remuneration is paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company. However, Chief
Executive Officer and Directors are entitled to free use of Company maintained cars,

No employee of the Company falls within the definition of executive as defined in the 4th schedule 1o
the Companies Act, 2017.

31. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, entities under common directarship, dlre_clcrs,
major shareholders, key management personngl and retirement benefit Tund. The Company in the
normal course of business carries out transactions with these related ‘pames. Amounts due frnrrj and
due to related parties, if any, are shown under relevant notes to ﬂ_nan-:_uai statements. Ramuneratll:?n to
chief executive, directors and key management personnel |s d|sclpsad In note 30. Detail of
transactions with related parties, other than {hose which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in
these financial statements are as follows:

. 2023 2022
Mame Mature of transactions Rupees Rupeos

J.A Textile Mills Limited,
Employees' provident Company's contribution to the fund 1,696,765 5,044,165

CEO/directors/mambers Loan repaid during the year - net {1,027, 554) (266 068)

Sales proceeds from disposal of
Direclors vehicles

1,000,000
31.1 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into Yransactions or
have arrangements / agreements in place.

Common
Comipany Mans Basis of Directorship/ Address and Country of
Relationship Percentage of Incorporation
shareholding

Asim Textile Mills Associated

Common Directors JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina
limited Undertaking

Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan.

Zeeshan Energy Azzociated Common Directors JK-House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina

Limited Undertaking Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan.
Common
Company Name Basis of Directorship Address and Country of
Relationship Percentage of incorporation
: shareholding

.l;l'lﬁ. :t:'::tilea Mills JK House, 32-WW, Susan Road,

mited, Madina Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan.
Employees' Trustees BrA

provident fund
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PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL

PRDEUE‘;TIDN UGM 21123 2“22
Installed capacity after conversion into 20/s KGs 11,162,729 11,162,729
Actual production after conversion into 20/s KGs - 7,212,174

Reasons for shortfall
The short fall in actual production during the year when compared with capacily Is mainly on account
of:
- The actual production is planned to meet the intemal demand and orders in hand;
- Temporary closure of business due 10 unfavourable market gonditions and gconomic slow
down in the country;

33 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

: 300
Average number of employees during the year S0

Number of employees at end of the year 50 30

34, CREDIT LIMIT

During the financial year, the comparny has decreased its credit enhancement facility in the form of
letter of credit from RS, 100 million to Rs. 50 million, from JS Bank Limited for the import of raw
materal and spare parts/machinery. The limit remain unutilized during the year. The facility is
spcured against lien over import documents and 100% lien over cash collateral.

. 35. SHARIAH SCREENING DISCLOSURE

shariah compliant bank deposits/bank balances

Bank balances =
Profit earned from shariah compliant bank deposits / bank
balances = o

Revenue earned from a shariah compliant busingss 23,685,700 1,945,515,348

Loss/Gain or dividend from shariah compliant investments

Net realized gain on disposal of mutual funds - =

Dividend Income on mutual funds for the year 11,220 -
Profits or interest on any conventional loan or advance

Profit on deposit accounts 26,004 485 3,966,003
Prafit on deposit with SNGPL 1,068,878 1,044 677
Relationship with shariah compliant banks

Mame of institutions <

Meazan Bank Limitad
Dubal islamlc Bank Pakistan Limited

Disclosures other than above are not perinent 1o the Company.



Size of the fund (Rupees)

B T%’e__[:;émm*r&es PROVIDENT FUND TRUST

J. A. Textile Mills Limited

-Tha following information is based on latest un-audited financial statements of the fund:

15,800,601 18,443,921

/ Cost of investment made (Rupees) 14,186,048 12,978,062
i Percentage of investment made (%) 93.45% 96.96%
e :-_;' Fair value of investment (Rupees) 14,766,372 17,883,048

: The breakup of fair value 2023 2022
f Yeatosma Rupees o4, age of total Rupees % age of total

mc;?eim?éé:;ﬁt:d e 2,221,336 15.04% 2,186,048 12.22%

Others (fixed (Deposits) 12,000,000 81.27% 11,000,000 §1.51%

Bank Balance 545,036 3.69% 4,687,000 268.27%

14,766,372 100% 17,883,048 100%

" a7, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
: financial assets and financial liabillties approximate their fair valuss. Fair

The carrying values of the
value is the amount for
knowledgeable, willing parti

Fair value hierarchy

which an asset could be exchang

es in an arm's length transaction.

Eair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell

an orderly transaction between mar

Underlying the definiticn of fair value

ed, or a liability settled, between

an asset or paid to setlle a liability in
ket participants at the measurement date.

is the presumption hat the company is a going concern and

there is no intention or requirement to curtall materially the scale of ils operations or to undertake a
transaction on adverse lerms.

A financlal instrument is regarded as quoted

regularly available from an exchange dealer,

in an aclive market if quoted prices are readily and
braker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory

agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's

length basis.

IFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement' requires the campany
value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used

value hierarchy has the following levels:
Level 1 - Fair value measurements using quoted {unadjusted) in active markets for identical asset or

liability.

to classify fair value measurements and fair
in making the measurements of fair

Level 2 : Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived from

prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measuremenls using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on

observable market data (i.e.

unobservable Inputs).

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarch i ' |
| . y are recognized al the end of th
during which the changes have occurred. ! el cian

;{h;l;ulluu.ring t{ab'la shows lhs.: ::.arn.rln_g amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial
iabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for

financial assets and financial liabiliti
ies not measured at fair value if the carrying a i
reasonable approximation of fair value. T S
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209,535 405 -

2023
Carrying Amount Fair Value
Fair value ! Cash and cash
A
through OCI mortized cost Equivalents Total Level 1 Level2 | Leveld Tatal
3 .'_<_ : Rupees
- Finangial assets measured
o 2k takr value
- fyesiments in mutual fund 356,162 ; . 3ee162 366,162 : « . W
_ pinancial  assels  not
- measured at fair value
iy oy ¢ 32,145.750 ¥ 32,145.750 : . '
- Teade debls . ’ : - : " ; )
. pdvances  and  other : 19,774 - d o y
e 119,774
| Aceiued income : 2,114,655 . 2,114,655 § : i i
. Bark balances - 163289213 163289213 - : > :
: sesiez __ 34380470 163289213 108035594, 396102 ; . AR
* Fiiancial liabilites : . : : . 2 ;
- measured al fair value
 Financial  labillies  not
 measured at Tair value
* Trade and other payables o 231 570,852 231,570,852 - o e
 Unclaimed dividend . 443,720 443,720 - g i
232,014,672 - 232,014,672 x 2 k 2
2022
Carrying Amount_ Fair Valug ==l
Fair value Cash and cash
through OCI Amaortized cost Equivatents Total Level 1 Level2 | Loveld Total
Rupees
: _Financlal assels meagured
7 at fair value
Irvastments in mutual fund A58 BB - - 358,688 356638 - E A58, 668
Financial assets not
measured at fair value
Ry Long term deposits - J2,145,750 - 32,145,750 - - - y
- Trade debts . 31,063 : 31,083 . r . .
o iAdvances and other recaivabli - 19,774 - 119,774 " . -
_ ‘Accrued Income - 1,044,877 - 1,044 877 - * . -
. Bank balances - - 219,207,178 215207,178 i = - ¥
358 688 33,341,264 218.207,178 252 907,130
807, 358 688 4 w 358,688
Financial liabilites
measured at Talr value . 5 i
Financial Hablliles nat
measured af falr value
Trade and cther
Fi:lﬂn . 209,091,685 208,081 685 . i = -
Unclalmad dividen - 443,720 443,720 . . p -
- 208535405 ; 3
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'FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES el

Thﬂ‘ Company rfinances Iils operations through equily, borrowings and management af working
_capital with a view to maintain an appropriate mix between

s ; various sources of finance to minimize
~ risk. The Company follows an effective cash management and planning policy and maintains

o flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available. Market risks are managed by the

Company through the adoption of appropriate policies 1o cover Currency risks and interest rate risks.

< ' The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Market risk
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk

38.4 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of
changes in market interest rates, fareign exchange rates or the equity prices due to a change
in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative
activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. There has been no
change in the Company's exposure to market risk or the manner in which this risk is
managed and measured.

18.1.1 Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, Majority of the interest
rate exposure arises from deposit with SNGPL and balances in deposit accounts.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments is as follows:

2023 2022
Variable rate instruments
Securily deposil with SNGPL (Rupees) 21,309,568 21,399,568
Effective interest rate in percentage 5 00 5.00
Bank balances in depasit accounts (Rupees) 162,477,099 218,730,238
Effective interest rate in percentage 18.37 5 28

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates on balances in deposit accounts and deposi i

: posit with SNGPL at the year end
date, fluctuale by 100 bps higher / lower with all other wvariables, in partlnulad: foreign
exchange rates held constant, profit before laxalion for the year 2023 and 2022 w

been affected as follows: ould have
2023 2022
. Rupees Rupees
sgﬂlf:iﬂﬂsf; élgi loss of an increase in Interest rate for 213,996 213,008
E;:i?a::tﬁs::;ﬂ:::ﬂf" increase in interest rate for 1,624,778 164519
1,838,775 408,515

Decrease in interest rates at J
une 30 would have had the equal bul
amounls. Sensitivity analysis has been prepared on symmﬁﬁn basls. i




A
3

J. A, Textile Mills Limited
+38.1.2 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument, will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly

future commercial fransactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in
foreign currencies

Exposure to Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to currency risk is restricted to the balance in foreign currency bank
account. The Company's exposure ta currency risk is as follows:

2023 2022
Purticars Cluney F.Currency | Rupees F.Currency Rupees
Bank balance Us s 870 278,002 870 198,220
—_—

The company has applied exchange rate of Rs. 286.60 (2022; 204.35) for conversion at the
reporting date. ?
Currency rate sensitivity analysis

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had weakened by 5% against the foreign
currencies with all other variables held constant, the profit before taxation would have
increased for the year 2023 and 2022 by the following amounts:

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

12,841 8,227

A §% strengthening of the functional currency against foreign currencies at June 30 would
have had the equal but opposite effect of these amounts.

Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movemenis has been calculated on a symmetric
basis. The analysie assumes that all other variables remained constant.

38.1.3 Price Risk :

Price risk reprasents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in markel prices (other than those arising from interest rate
risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by faclors specilic to the individual
financial inetrurment or ils issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in
the market.

The Company is exposed to price risk, because of the investmenis heid by the Company in
mutual funds, and classified on the statement of financial position as fair value through other
camprehensive income of Rs. 366 162/- (2022: 358,688/-)

If redemption price on mulual funds, at the year end date, fluctuate by 5% higher / lower with
all other variables held constant, profit after tax for the year would have been Rs. 17,393/

(2022: 17,038/-) higher / lower, mainly as a result of higher / lower redemptian price on units
of mutusl funds.

38.2 Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party to a

financial instrurment falls to meet its contractual cbligations, and arises principally from the
Company's investments, deposits, receivables from customers, receivables from related
parties, advances, other receivables, bank balances and term deposits with banks. The

carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure fo credit risk at the reporting date was:
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2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

Long term deposis 32 145 750 32.145.750

Trade debis 31,0683
Advances and olher recewables 116 774 119,774
Short term investmenl 365 162 358,688
Accrued income 2 114 G55 1.044 677
Bank palances 163,289 113 218207, 11’3_.

198,035,554 242 807,130

ﬂ:m:‘—-:‘ﬁﬂ# '.::'..1':!]‘[!2.'Z.'-:I:lll-ﬂ-ﬂ‘?—l=
Long term deposits have been mainly placed with suppliers of eleclncily, 9as and
telecommunication services Considering the financial position and credit quality of the
inslitutions, the Company's exposure 10 credit nigk 15 nol significant.

Eor trade debts, internal risk gsgessment process determines the credi quality of the
eustomers, taking into account their financial positions, past experiences and other faclors.
Moreover, the management regularly monitors and reviews customers cradit exposure.
Accordingly, the company is not exposed lo any significant credit risk.

Advances consist of advances to employees. Advances 10 employees are secured against
employees' retirement penefits. Other receivables constitute receivable from Punjab Labour
Appellate Tribunal. Therefare, the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on
these advances and other receivables.

Short term investment is investment in mutual fund. The credit risk on liquid funds is limited
because counter partly is bank with reasonably high credit ratings.

Acerued Income constitute accrued profit receivables from SNGPL. Considering the financial
position and credit quality of the institutions, the Company's 8Xposure o credit risk s not
significant.
2023 2022
Credit Ratings

NBP Fund Management Limited AN A

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be zssessed by referance to external
credit ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

Name of Bank Date Long term  Short term Outlook Agency
t|l'l'l1Bi[aEI§a Bank 27-Jun-23 A+ A-1 Stable JCRVIS
E;:ilica:;d-k-lahlb 27-Jun-23 AAA A=+ Stable PACRA
..rl- ?“Ek 23-Jun-23 Ah- A1+ Stable PACRA,
E:::| ii ]I:-::E: 26-Jun-23 AR A-1+ Stable JCRVIS
E:g::jaalﬁs:nk 23-Jun-23 AAA A1+ Stable PACRA
ﬁ:;llf:dﬂank 27-Jun-23 AAA, A1+ Stable JCRVIS

Due to le'npany's Iu'n_g standing relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
consideration lto their strong financial standing, management does not expect nef-

performance by these co i b -
risk is m]nimal.y unter parties cn their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, the




J A, Textite Mills Limited
Liquidity risk

The cl:'r_npany's approach to manage liquidity risk is to maintain sufficient level of liquidity by halding

; high_l}_' liquid assets and the availability of funding through an adeguate amount of committed credit

e facilities. This includes maintenance of balance sheel liquidity ratics through working capital

RS management. Further, liquidity position cf the Company is closely moanitored through budgets, cash

flow projections and comparison with actual resulls by the Board, The management believes that
the company is not exposed to any liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturity analysis of financial liabilities as al June 30, 2023 and

2022.
2023
More than
M L]
Carrying Contractual Within & m:mt:‘za:n d 1 year and
to s
amount cash flows months up to 1 year u;: o
emmmmem e {RUpRES|=-—eeeeeemeas—= --
Financial Liabilities :
Trade and other payable 231 570,852 231,570,952 231,570,852 = .
Unclaimed dividend 443,720 443 720 443,720 4 3
232,014,672 232,014,672 232,014,672 = &
S
2022
More than
Carrying Contractual Within 6 mzrnﬂt:l:?nz 1 year and
amount cash flows months up to 1 year u:l ::::

-{RUpEES)--—-=smmmmmmm- —
Financial Liabilities :

Trade and cther payable 200,091,685 209,091 685 209,081,685 - .
Unclaimed dividend 443 720 443,720 443,720 . -

200,535,405  200,535405  208,535.405 -

39, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to safeguard the company's ability o
continue as a going concern, maintain healtny capital ratios, strong credit rating and optimal capital
structures In order to ensure ample avallability of finance for its existing and potential investment
projects, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders thereby maximizing their wealth,
benefits for other stakeholders and reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the

Company may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issug new shares,
or sell assets to reduce debt.

As at June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Company had surplus reserves to meet its requirem ents.
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J.A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

‘t AS ON 30-06-2023
e i
i“'ill i L
b CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS TOTAL SHARES | % |
}___I & om 5 6,993,010 55.49
S b 2 IMIR. IMBAN ZAHID 874,000 £.594
[ TP 3 |MS. KURRATULAIN ZAHID 325,500 T
S L4 MR ANWAR UL HAQ 2,500 0.02
L L5 MR LIACAT AL QAMAR 2,500 0.02
e _ 6 IMR RIAZ AHMAD 2,500 0.02
ol 7___|MR_MUHAMMAD ALI 2,500 0.02
S ek g TOTAL: 8,202,510 65.09
[ 0.00
d TOTAL: 0 0.00
:r'_ 5.3 NIT and ICP
Fr T | M/S. INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 4.300] 0.03
1 ' TOTAL: 4,300] 0.03
5.4 Banks, DFts, NBFls
' 1 [ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK LTD 10,000 0.08
_ 2 |Mys ALTOWFEEK INV. BANK LTD 20,000 0.16
3 |NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 1,000 0.01
4 |NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 380 0.00
5 |M/S SAUDI PAK INDUSTRIAL & INVESTMENT CO. (PVT) LIMITED 200 0.00
' TOTAL: 31,580 0.25
5.5 Ilﬂiﬂmlﬂ
1 |ADAMIEE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD 1,000 0.01
TOTAL: 1,000 0.01
5.6 [
0.00]
TOTAL: 0 0.00|
5.7
1 |ZAHID ANWAR 6,993,010 9,06
2 [RUKHSANA BEGUM 1,154,850 1.50
3 |NDOR UL AIN ZAHID 681,553 0.88
; TOTAL: 8,829,413 11.44
58
1,572]a- Local 4,296,069 34,09
141{b- Foreign 0 0.00
TOTAL: 4,296,069 34.09

Page 1 of 2
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AS ON 30-06-2023
Vi [T e CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS | ToTALsHAREs | % |
=i 0.00
o 1,000 0.01
%y TOTAL: 1,001 0.01
: N-E-ABBAS EDUCATIONAL & MEDICAL TRUST 500 0.00
SRR, = TOTAL: 500 0.00
1 |TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND 61,927 0.49
2 |TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMP BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST 2,173 0.02
3 | K EXPORTS (PVT) LIMITED 100} 0.00
_'T < TOTAL: 64,200 0.51]
l = Grand Total: | 12,601,160  100.00]

LA, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

* Shareholders heving 5% or above shares exist in other categories therefore not included in total.



J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM OF PROXY
IMPORTANT
This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective. must be deposited duly
completed at the Company's Registered Office JK House, 32-W, Susan
Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad. not less than 48 hours before the time
of holding the meeting.

A poxy must be a member of the Company. Signature should agree with
the specimen registered with the company

Please quote Registered Folio Number

I'we

of---- :

being a member of the J. A. Textile Mills Limited--- - and holder
of: - ordinary shares, hereby appoint

of

who is also a member of the company as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the Fxtraordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held at
registered office of the Company, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, on
26.10.2023 at 9:00 a.m or at any adjournment thereol

As witness my/four hand this day ol — 2023
Signed by the said— in the presence of
Date: (Member's Signature)
Place (Witness's Signature)

Affix Rs, 5/

revenue stampwhich
must be cancelled
either by signature
over it or by some

other means

—
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